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May 6, 2025 
        
Division of Mining Reclamation and Safety  
Attn: Nikie Gagnon 
1313 Sherman St. Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE:       Dahlia North Resources Pit, M-1994-093 
 Full Release Request 
    
Dear Ms. Gagnon, 
 
Holcim – WCR, Inc. is requesting a full release of 5.21 acres and financial warranty release for the Dahlia 
North Resources Pit, M-1994-093 in accordance with Rule 4.17 of Construction Materials Rules and 
Regulations. The properties within the permit boundary for which the release is requested are owned by: 
 
New Dux LLC 
c/o Marilyn Rodarmel 
5390 N. Academy Blvd., Suite 250, Colorado Springs, CO 80918 
(719) 501-0007 
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 702-379-
4623 or by email at wyatt.webster@holcim.com. Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Wyatt R. Webster 
Environmental & Land Manager 
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